## **SPSO** decision report



Case:201500679, Dumfries and Galloway NHS BoardSector:healthSubject:clinical treatment / diagnosisOutcome:not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

Mr C complained to the board about the care and treatment he received from a prison health centre for on-going back pain. He was unhappy that the doctor had not done enough to manage his pain or deal with the cause of it. The pain relief medication and physiotherapy were not helping, and he wanted another back operation.

We took independent advice from a GP adviser. We found that the doctor had followed Scottish guidance on the management of back pain, and prescribing painkillers and physiotherapy was appropriate given his symptoms. When Mr C reported that his pain was not improving with these measures, the doctor then referred him for surgical review. We concluded that the care and treatment was reasonable.